Mangalore Cathedral

Written by W.J.Pais

The Church of the most Holy Rosary, Mangalore

Portuguese built this oldest Church in the year 1568. The Church was reconstructed in 1910. lts
attractive design is in Roman style. Situated near Hampankatta of Mangalore city, its locality is
very calm and cool.

History

Early Periods:

St. Thomas the Apostle of India kindled the light of faith during the first century A.D. in the
Southern Part of India. The early Franciscan Missionaries later continued the Gospel preached
by him in Kanara in the year 1510. Befittingly Mangalore is called "Rome of the East".
Alphonso-de-Albuquerque a Portuguese explorer conquered Goa and was its Viceroy of the
Indies from 1510-1515. This made it easy to Portuguese King Immanuel to send missionaries to
Kanara for evangelization of Christianity. Albuquerque conquered this territory from the Bijapur
Sultan Ismael Adil Shah. Later in the year 1542 St. Francis Xavier a Spanish Jesuit arrived in
Goa from Portugal and propagated the true faith.

The Portuguese under Diego de Silveira attacked Mangalore in the year 1568. On January 5th
1568 the city was occupied and Portuguese built a fort called the "Fort of St. Sebastian" at the
place where now stands the Deputy Commissioner's office. The Portuguese also had trade links
in Kanara and Malabar and as such they built a factory for curing, storage of spices and other
condiments prior to shipment. Since they felt the necessity of a church for their spiritual welfare
they built a church (Holy Rosary Church) referred to as the "Factory Church" of Bolar. The
Royal stone emblem of the Portuguese king is lying at the entrance of the Cathedral as insignia
of their landing in 1568. The Cathedral now stands in the same place where the Portuguese
built their first church after capturing Mangalore on 5th January 1568. They opened three
churches namely 1) Holy Rosary at Bolar 2) Our Lady of Mercy at Ullal 3) St. Francis Assisi at
Farangipet. In the year 1570 Fr. Vincent who was at the time the Provincial of Jesuits in Goa
sent a fresh batch of missionaries into Kanara. The Archbishop of Goa exercised his
ecclesiastic jurisdiction over the coast. On December 3rd 1609 Pope Paul V extended his
jurisdiction along the coast as far as Dharmattam. The ltalian traveler Pietro Della Valle visited
Mangalore in 1623 and he mentioned about the existence of these 3 churches mentioned
above. The Holy See appointed Thomas De Castro a native of Divar in Goa Vicar Apostolic of
Kanara on 30th August 1675. He later died on 16th July 1684. The venerable Fr. Joseph Vas
played an important role in the history of the Rosario Church in the year 1681. Archbishop
Brandao of Goa assigned him this task. Venerable Fr. Joseph Vas repaired the existing Bolar
Rosario Church, which was known as the "Factory Church".
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